

From: William Delaney

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: March 14, 2008

Subject: FCC File# 0065-EX-PL-2008

Message:

Ms. Nguyen:

In response to your correspondence dated March 13, 2008 to BAE Systems' William Delaney, this is to confirm that the pending application under File No. 0065-EX-PL-2008 has been amended to reflect new bandwidths for the frequencies 138.15 MHz and 138.4 MHz.

Please let me know if this amendment does not fully address the issue raised in your e-mail.

Best regards,

Jeffrey Rummel
Attorney for BAE Systems